

MEETING MINUTES

Karl G. Maeser Preparatory Academy Public Board Meeting September 14th, 2021 7:00 PM

OPEN SESSION

Start Time: 7:05 pm End Time: 7:55pm

Members Present: Cynthia Shumway, Steve Whitehouse, Sandra Russell, Paul Bingham, Janine

See, Paul Stancil (7:35pm)

<u>Members Absent</u>: Jason Dodge,

<u>Staff Present</u>: Robyn Ellis

Visitors:

Cynthia Shumway called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm

BOARD BUSINESS

- It was determined that a quorum was present.
- The pledge of allegiance was recited.
- MOTION: Janine See moved to approve minutes from August 10th, 2021. Paul Bingham seconded. Sandra Russell & Steve Whitehouse abstained.
- Next meeting will be held on October 12th at 7:00 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENT

• No Comment

DIRECTORS REPORT

- Trustland Committee Update: Heather Butler resigned. Two new parents have joined the committee.
- Accreditation Update: The accreditation went well. They felt our mission statement really helped focus all of the efforts of the school and that professional development alignment went with our mission statement as well.
- Enrollment: It is currently at 633.
- Mental Health Program: We have 3 new mental health counselors and they are being used often. The administration will be meeting with the middle school team to council together about homework load and school work to best support the students.
- COVID: Currently 4 cases. All are at home exposures; none have been exposed at school.

DISCUSSION & APPROVAL

- Advisory Day Policy:
 - It was discussed to add something at the beginning of the policy, with stronger verbiage, that Friday is a regular school where students are still required to fully participate.
 - Write the policy with more policy verbiage and not as an explanation.
 - Robyn will discuss with the Admin Team on how to measure the success of the Advisory Day.
 - Student feedback would help the team as they move forward with helping make advisory Fridays successful. It was designed as a success tool.
 - The approval of the policy will occur at next month's meeting.
- School Dance policy was tabled.
- Internal Audit Committee training was tabled.
- LEA Specific License: Mckay Peck is in an accredited School Counseling program and is currently an intern at Maeser. He can work under this license for up to three years, with oversight of a licensed school counselor with this LEA specific License.
 - MOTION: Steve Whitehouse moved to allow Mckay Peck a provisional license as discussed. Sandra Russell seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
- Budget:
 - No Comment
- Winterem:
 - Next year's winterim catalog has gone out to students and parents.
- Curriculum:
 - MOTION: Steve Whitehouse moved to approve the proposal for the Artisan and Craft class. Paul Bingham seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
 - MOTION: Sandra Russell moved to move forward with the drama productions of Importance of Being Earnest, Shakespeare and Extreme Theater. Paul Bingham seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
 - Summer Reading: Maeser has selected texts that are meaningful and effective "means of self-exploration and self-improvement (Summer Reading Philosophy Statement)". A pin is also awarded to students for completing their summer reading. Thoughts of putting together some kind of campaign to spread the word and inspire others to join summer reading were shared.

Paul Stancil moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Without objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Note: A copy of related materials and an audio recording of the meeting can be found at:

Recording: https://drive.google.com/drive/u/1/folders/1W7yr2J5HWYSOx8M_qDh0rolqt0rqLrvC

Minutes: https://maeserprep.org/board-meeting-minutes/

Materials: https://drive.google.com/drive/u/1/folders/1Jrl7IeZmpdtjBlEQp6Syt_hXzkZFOcZm